
 

 

      

REAP Executive Committee Meeting Agenda 
Wichita Workforce Center - 2021 N. Amidon, #1100  

OR Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87961157122 
October 12, 2023 ~ 11:30am 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions: Commissioner Pete Meitzner, Sedgwick County, Chair (11:30) 
 

2. Approval of Minutes REAP Meeting: September 7, 2023: Commissioner Meitzner (11:35)  
Recommended Action: Approve as presented 
 

3. Eisenhower Airport Updates: Commercial Air Service Expansion and Regional Economic 
Impact: Jesse Romo, (11:40) 
One of the most critical issues to the regional economy is affordable and accessible commercial 
air service.  
Recommended Action: Take appropriate action   
 

4. 2024 Regional Legislative Priorities:  Kimberly and Josh Svaty (12:10) 
A report on the summer tours with legislators will be provided, plans for developing 2024 
regional legislative priorities will be discussed, and an update on interim legislative committees 
will be presented.  
Recommended Action: Take appropriate action  

 

5. South Central Kansas Transportation Infrastructure Projects and Priorities: Kelly McElroy, 
REAP Vice-Chair (12:30) 

• Local Consult Process - KDOT IKE Program (ksdot.gov) 
o South Central Region- October 5, 1:30-4:30, Meridian Center, Newton  
o Wichita Metro- October 18, 9:00 am – Noon, WSU Hughes Metropolitan Complex  

Recommended Action: Take appropriate action       
  

6. REAP Member Updates: Commissioner Meitzner (12:45) 
REAP members will be asked to share any news of note and happenings of interest in the 
region. 

 

7. Adjourn: (1:00) 
 

 
NEXT MEETING: November 2, 2023, Suggested topic(s):  Digital Literacy Strategies  

1 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87961157122
https://ike.ksdot.gov/projects/local-consult-process


 

      

REAP Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 
Wichita Workforce Center 

2021 N Amidon Ave, #1100 
Wichita, KS 67203 

September 7, 2023 ~ 11:30 am 

 
1. Welcome and Introductions:    

• Kelly McElroy, Vice, Chair called the meeting to order at 11:34 am and began 
introductions. 

 
2. Approval of Minutes from the Executive Committee Meeting from August 03, 2023 

 
ACTION TAKEN:  Kelly McElroy made a motion to approve the August 03, 2023, REAP Executive 
Committee Meeting Minutes as presented. Tom Jones (Park City) seconded.  MOTION PASSED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
3. 2023 Kansas Legislature Update:   

• Josh Svaty stated that he attended the Water interim committee on August 22    
o He said that there was a lot of time spent in discussion between the Quivira 

National Wildlife, Irrigators, and the Rattlesnake Basin. 
o Big discussion on the amount of money coming in and how it should be spent 

from the big water legislation that was passed last session. 

• Josh also said that he attended the interim committee of Mental Health on August 24 and 
25. He said that Wichita is featured prominently in a lot of actions both at the legislative 
level and Governor Kelly in terms of what is going on in Wichita. 

• Josh reviewed the upcoming interim committees: 
o The Foreign Ownership of Land interim committee will meet on Sept. 14th. 
o The Energy Committee will also meet on October 19th  

• Josh is continuing to work with REAP to schedule tours for the South-Central Delegation. 
o September 20th will be the next South-Central Delegation tour and that will be 

aviation-focused in Wichita touring Textron and Spirit. Our main focus for the tour 
will be on the job situation, expansion, and whether the aviation tax credit is 
working or does it needs to be adjusted.  Keith invited any REAP members who 
would be interested. 

o Keith stated that we have made a good connection with the Legislatures on these 
key issues that are driving the original economy. Through these tours, we were able 
to clarify a lot of different things for the legislators.  

     
  ACTION TAKEN: Report was received and filed 
 

 4.  South Central Kansas Transportation Infrastructure Projects and Priorities:   

2 



 

      

• Keith said that a lot is going on in this space and that many of you are very much engaged 
in these projects/priorities.  Some of what may come out of these conversations may 
become Legislative priorities for this organization. 

• Keith shared the KDOT Local -Consult -Process website  
https://ike.ksdot.gov/projects/local-consult-process which gives an overview of the IKE 
program.  Two meetings will be held: 

o South Central Region – October 5, 1:30 – 4:30, Meridian Center, Newton 
o Wichita Metro – October 18, 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m., WSU Hughes Metropolitan 

Complex. 

• Keith mentioned that this is a great opportunity for local government officials to talk to 
KDOT about what our priorities are in our region. 

• Keith said that the South-Central Transportation Coalition has historically been the body 
for us to help develop priorities for this region which includes elected officials, engineers, 
and business leaders.   We must agree that these are the top projects that are important 
to all of us. 

• Kristi Northcutt from Lindsborg mentioned that North Central District 2 is meeting on Oct. 
11.  They have been working with KDOT, the District 2 engineer, and the Wilson Company 
to get a grant to study the K4 bridge project.  The K4 bridge is beyond disrepair and KDOT 
is looking to reroute K4 to align with Bethany Drive, which in turn would open up about 25 
acres of developable land.  Which would be huge for Lindsborg to expand to the north and 
closer to the interstate. 

o Keith requested that Kristi Northcutt please send him information about the 
project. 

• Keith also wanted to bring attention to the potential development of Integra in the Bel 
Aire area and that one of the other functions that the Workforce Alliance Association does 
is to help support the Workforce Alliance Coalition.  We help manage the K254 Highway 
Corridor Association.   

• Commercial Air Service Update: 
Keith mentioned that we are trying to get a little recognition for the Dwight D. 
Eisenhower Airport and Valerie Wise, with the city of Wichita, asked if we could share 
this link https://10best.usatoday.com/awards/travel/best-small-airport-2023/wichita-
dwight-d-eisenhower-national-airport-ict-wichita-kansas/.  We encourage REAP 
Members to try and support the for the Wichita Airport. 

o Keith said that there are a lot of other issues around commercial air service right 
now and for us to get better air service then we have to demonstrate that there is 
a market here.  In the past, REAP has sponsored a marketing campaign and we 
would like to ask Jessi Romo to come to the REAP meeting in October and do a 
deep dive into this issue and come up with some marketing efforts to bring more 
carriers here to offer better service. 

o Keith also asked the members if they would be interested in having a REAP meeting 
at the airport and moving the October meeting to the 12th too.   

• Regional Pubic Transit Studies: 

3 

https://ike.ksdot.gov/projects/local-consult-process
https://ike.ksdot.gov/projects/local-consult-process
https://10best.usatoday.com/awards/travel/best-small-airport-2023/wichita-dwight-d-eisenhower-national-airport-ict-wichita-kansas/
https://10best.usatoday.com/awards/travel/best-small-airport-2023/wichita-dwight-d-eisenhower-national-airport-ict-wichita-kansas/
https://10best.usatoday.com/awards/travel/best-small-airport-2023/wichita-dwight-d-eisenhower-national-airport-ict-wichita-kansas/


 

      

o Keith stated that there are a couple of studies going on now that focus on the 
option of expansion what that looks like or could look like, and how to pay for 
these.  

o Keith said that the big obstacle is how to pay for this and that it isn’t the City of 
Wichita’s resident's responsibility to pay for the improvements when these 
improvements will benefit surrounding communities also.  

o Councilman Justin Self is our representative on the Public Transit Committee. 
 

      ACTION TAKEN: Report was received and filed 

    
5.  RETAINWORKS: 

• John Costillo, RETAINworks Outreach Coordinator showed a presentation that outlined the 
Grant Program offered by Workforce Alliance to help injured employees stay in the 
workforce or return in a different capacity. 

•   Keith stated that REAP communities are represented by this grant and that John is the 

primary contact to help communities get engaged. 

•  John said that is willing to come and speak to community groups, churches, business 

groups, and school districts if they would like more information about the grant. 

•   Keith said that this program started as a demonstration grant just in our region.  We 
worked with Susan B. Anthony in Eldorado and since we were able to produce such great 
results we were one of eight states asked to move on to the next round to receive $21 
million. 

•     Keith continued to say that this is a good use of government dollars and that is why REAP 
manages these training funds to get people back to work and now they are also focusing on 
people with injuries.  The outcomes have been positive. 

•    John stated that he has noticed working on Legislatively more return-to-work and stay-at-
work policies and strategies at the state level. 

 
6.  Roadtrip Nation: 

•    Keith presented the Roadtrip Nation video https://roadtripnation.com/roadtrip/wichita-  
documentary.  

• REAP was invited to be a part of the Roadtrip Nation network and we had to generate 
funds to raise over $670,000 along with several others.  We do this so that we can 
leverage work-based learning in our high schools. We used this as a tool to help us better 
connect to young people and promote these opportunities. 

• The documentary will air on local PBS from Sept. 28th through Oct. 25th.  This will put 
Kansas and our region on a national stage.  We are working hard on getting this in our 
school districts throughout the region. 

 
8.   Community Updates:  

•   Keith shared the lunch that the United Way is sponsoring and the topic is Navigating 
Utility Bill Assistance.  If anyone is interested in going they can RSVP to Michelle Presnell at 
mpresnell@unitedwayplains.org. 

4 

https://roadtripnation.com/roadtrip/wichita-%20%20documentary
https://roadtripnation.com/roadtrip/wichita-%20%20documentary
file://///wfafsshared.workforce-ks.com/shared/REAP/Boards%20and%20Committees/mpresnell@unitedwayplains.org


 

      

• Councilmember Tom Scott of Park City gave an update on the renovation of the Gray 
Hound park.  The grand opening will be around Christmas 2024. The Star Bond has been 
approved. 

• Councilmember Russ Kessler said that Haysville will be having an Artwork on September 
23rd from 4:30 to 8:30 

• Collection Kansas Summit will be held on October 2nd. 
 

9.   Adjourn: 

• Meeting was adjourned at 1:00 p.m.  
 

NEXT MEETING: Our next meeting will be Thursday, October 12, 2023, at 11:30 a.m. 

 
Attendees: 
 

Name City In Person Zoom 

Rex Satterthwaite Logic Data System X  

Councilmember Nick Engle Derby X 
 

City Manager Sean Fox Park City X  

Councilmember Tom Jones Park City X 
 

City Manager Kelly McElroy Newton X  

David Guo  Hugo Wall School/WSU X  

Mayor Russ Kessler Haysville X  

Commissioner Don Schroeder Harvey County X  

Chad Parasa WAMPO X  

John Costello RETAINworks X  

Keith Lawing Workforce Alliance X 
 

Josh Svaty Gencur Svaty Publis Affairs  X 

Councilmember Michael Hoheisel Wichita 
 

X 

Council President Justin Shore Clearwater  X 

Diane Tinker Hurst WSU  X 

Kim Uttinger REAP X  

Krisit Northcutt Lindsborg  X 

Will Black Haysville  X 

Tim Boese GMD2  X 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

5 



 

 

 
2023 Legislative and Policy Priorities 
REAP’s purpose is to provide a unified voice for the region at the 
state and national levels, advance greater economic prosperity 
from regional cooperation and address issues that cross political 
boundaries. The following issues have been identified by the 
members of REAP as policy and Legislative priorities for South 
Central Kansas. 

 

REGIONAL JOB GROWTH & BUSINESS EXPANSION 
Workforce 
• REAP supports policies and investments targeting workforce recruitment strategies and skills 

training in high-demand areas that generate high wage career opportunities vital to economic 
development in South Central Kansas. 

• REAP supports legislation to expand funding for workforce development programs, including the 
Excel in CTE initiative, the National Center for Aviation Training (NCAT), work-based learning, 
and apprenticeships. 

• REAP supports crafting incentives to aid industry in attracting and retaining talent locally. 
Education 
• REAP encourages policymakers and post-secondary institutions to adopt innovative programs 

and practices to meet the need of an abundant and skilled business workforce. 

• REAP supports legislation that would increase need-based aid for first generation or  
non-traditional students aiming for higher education to bolster workforce talent. 

• REAP supports funding to make college affordable by offering scholarships that close the gap 
between Pell grant and cost of attendance. 

• REAP supports the continuation of fully funding state aid for K-12 school districts as this directly 
impacts workforce readiness and property tax policy for South Central Kansas.   

Economic Development 
• REAP supports continued availability and expansion of economic development incentives, 

programs, and tools that keep the state competitive regionally, nationally and globally. 

• REAP supports funding and incentives for childcare facilities and grants for families who 
cannot afford childcare, to help maintain a robust workforce. 

• REAP encourages state efforts to increase access to affordable housing in additional to mixed-
use housing communities. 

• REAP supports state legislation establishing a program to help the state collect state and local 
sales and compensating use taxes due from in-state purchasers on remote sales. Remitted taxes 
should be distributed using existing methods/formulas for the state and local governments. 

• REAP supports property appraisals based on fair-market value. We oppose any legislation that 
artificially limits or otherwise alters property valuation. 

 
BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE 

• REAP encourages additional investments to address access to mental health treatment, 
including funding to build a regional mental health hospital in South Central Kansas.  

• REAP supports additional and innovative solutions to combat, treat and prevent addiction to 
opioids and other drugs. 

• REAP supports legislation to assist and support a stronger workforce pipeline, attract new 
workforce, and support current behavioral healthcare staff.

7 



 

 

REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE 
Federal Infrastructure Funding 
• The federal government passed three bills with significant infrastructure investment opportunities 

in South Central Kansas communities. Federal funding is available for broadband deployment, 
water and wastewater investment, power and energy sector investment, resiliency programs as 
well as sizable, targeted transportation dollars. REAP will work with the State to ensure assistance 
with the required local match needed to secure funding and to help with the build out of the grant 
writing and support network to help facilitate securing all the federal formula and grant money 
available to South Central Kansas communities.  

Funding for Transportation Priorities 

• REAP recognizes the need for adequate funding to build and preserve the transportation 
infrastructure in South Central Kansas, specifically projects/investments with that are vital to 
business and industry. REAP supports the Eisenhower Legacy Transportation Program (IKE) and 
encourages equitable taxing and distribution of funding to address critical needs in South 
Central Kansas. 

Rail Service 
• REAP supports state funding for existing freight rail service and expansion of passenger rail in 

Kansas, specifically passenger rail service expanding the Heartland Flyer from Dallas/Ft Worth 
and Oklahoma City connecting through Wichita to Newton and the Southwest Chief, providing 
our state with service to Oklahoma and Texas. This will improve the Kansas transportation 
system by creating an expanded connection to the Amtrak national grid. 

Water Protection 

• REAP supports policies and strategies to protect water resources critical to the economy of 
South Central Kansas, including protection of the Equus Beds Aquifer that supplies water for 
20% of the Kansas population. 

• REAP recognizes the need for all voices to be heard on the Groundwater Management District 2 
(GMD2) Board of Directors and supports legislation to ensure fair and equitable municipal 
representation on the GMD2 Board. 

Energy Resources 

• REAP recognizes the importance of energy to the regional economy and supports access to, and 
production of a variety of energy sources from oil and natural gas to clean energy. 

 

HOME RULE 

• REAP favors extending constitutional protection for county home rule authority – a change that 
will enable county leaders to best serve their constituents 

 
FEDERAL ISSUES 

• REAP supports full funding for employment and training systems driven by the needs of business 
and industry by leveraging opportunities under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 
(WIOA) to enhance sector-based partnerships that are employer led and advocate for demand- 
driven workforce and training programs. 

• REAP supports federal funding for expansion of passenger rail in Kansas, specifically passenger 
rail service expanding the Heartland Flyer from Dallas/Ft Worth and Oklahoma City connecting 
through Wichita to Newton and the Southwest Chief, providing our state with service to 
Oklahoma and Texas. 

8 



 

 

SCKS/REAP Legislative Delegation Tour Summaries  

Summer 2023 

Location Topic Host   Date Number of 
Legislators 
Attended 

Rainbows 
United 

Legislators were able to tour 
Rainbows United, Inc. and learn 

about how the organization 
supports children with special 

needs from birth through age 21. 
Information was shared about the 
scope of Rainbow’s resources and 

services.  

Gay Kimble 
President & CEO 
Rainbows United 

 7/10/23 17 

Wichita State Legislators were able to learn 
about numerous projects and 

collaborations impacting 
Homelessness and Mental Health. 
Over the next three years it was 
discussed the following projects 
will be completed in Wichita and 

Sedgwick County:  State Behavioral 
Health Hospital, BioMed School, 
COMCARE combining their two 
existing behavioral health crisis 
facilities into one and the city of 
Wichita is leading a HOME ARP 

project 

Dawn Shepler 
Executive Director 
Mental Health and 
Substance Abuse 
Coalition at WSU 

 7/17/2023 8 

Wichita State 
Campus 
/NIAR 

Hanger 

Wichita State University provided a 
great presentation on the growth 

of Wichita State University. WSU is 
providing accessible, affordable, 

and impactful education for 
students which is yielding great 

results. Legislators also toured the 
NIAR WERX hangar where they 

were able to see equipment used 
for manufacturing and watch the 

WERX staffers in the assembly and 
repair process. 

Andy Schlapp, 
Executive Director 

of Government 
Relations and 

Director 
NIAR Business 
Development  

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Zach Gearhart, 
Chief of Staff, 
Wichita State 

University 

 8/9/2023 20 

9 

https://www.facebook.com/RainbowsUnited?__cft__%5b0%5d=AZUxzNz-0GRnyeDRU-rNoqiNXmL9Ctch_fo1IpmmB_2vH8nsXtn5DSLn4R-x9ECXusLpjdy60Z4Qd2h_9tX9IraYDC24VjqlruAtvv26dHeh8kxVyDiTN6YNmZSCGqPXcDE9fk6waZEyc4AuzRv7EbVk4DE7ZXZ1Xun_CWCUz8-kjwAlw-C0TOMPndK60dKlKMo&__tn__=-%5dK-R


 

 

Hunter 
Health Clinic                                  
527 N. Grove 

Hunter Health Clinic Hunter Health 
offers a holistic approach to caring 

for their patients by offering 
medical and behavioral health care, 

dental, vision, x-ray and lab, and 
pharmacy services. All services are 

offered on a sliding scale fee 
structure depending on the 

patient’s income. 

Amy Feimer 
Chief Executive 

Officer 
Hunter Health 

Clinic 

 8/22/203 2 

Textron/Spiri
t 

Company leaders from Textron 
Aviation and Spirit provided 

updates and shared opportunities 
and challenges facing the aviation 
industry, including their efforts to 
attract and hire skilled workers.  

Doug Scott 
Manager 

Government 
Relations and 

Special Missions 
Communication, 
Textron Aviation 

 
Sam Sackett 

Senior Manager 
Government 
Relations and 

Corporate 
Communication 

Spirit AeroSystems 

 9/20/2023 16 

 

  

10 



 

 

Tour Photographs 

 

Rainbows United Tour Attendees 

 

 

Mental Health and Substance Abuse Coalition Informational Meeting 

 

11 



 

 

 

NIAR Werx Tour Attendees 

 

 

Textron/Spirit Tour Attendees 

 

12 



South Central Kansas Transportation Coalition
Regionally Significant Infrastructure Projects 

Construction Pipeline
Tier 1: Northwest Expressway Phase 1 (21st St. N to K-96) K-96 Hillside to 13th

ARC 95 Hillside to Woodlawn I-135 & 36th St. Interchange

K-254 & Woodlawn to Greenwich Interchanges

East Kellogg Phase 2 (1/2 Mile East of 159th St. to 1/2 

Mile East of Prairie Creek Road)

US-54/400 & I-135 Interchange Analysis 

Heartland Flyer Extension

Tier 2: I-235 & Kellogg Blue Phase

West Kellogg 111th to 1/2 Mile West of 135th

K-254, Boyer & Central Intersection

US-50 & Meridian Interchange

Tier 3: K-254 Improvements between Wichita & El Dorado US-50 & I-135 Interchange

Transload Facility
Kellogg Improvements between Central Business District 

and West St.

Other: Four lane US-54/400 across southern Kansas

I-135 & Wells Fargo Rd. Interchange

K-4 & Bethany Dr. Intersection

Development Pipeline

13 



COMMUNITY

September 2023 | Issue 1

BioMedical School

1. Land transfer was approved by Wichita City Council on August 1st
2. Location: see further information on attached handout 
3. Working with design team to finalize architectural plans
4. Construction projected to start 1st quarter of 2024

Lead: Wichita State University & University of Kansas

EFFORTS IN
SEDGWICK  COUNTY

Update

A new state-of-the-art facility in downtown Wichita to house Wichita State and WSU Tech’s health professions 
programs as well as KU School of Medicine-Wichita and KU Pharmacy that will expand programs, improve 
patient outcomes, and engage new clinical trials.

COMCARE Crisis Center

Sedgwick County is currently seeking a location in close proximity to the Bio-Medical 
School, anticipating engaging the architect working on the Bio-Medical School to 
resemble the design of the school. The funding for the expansion is supported by 
Sedgwick County. Development begins the first or second quarter of 2024. The 
expansion will include 10 Medical Detox beds in addition to the existing detox and 
sobering beds.

Lead: Sedgwick County

dawn.shepler@wichita.edu
316-978-6541

www.mhsacoalition.org

CONTACT

14 



State Behavioral Health Hospital

The contract for the beginning phases of the State Behavioral Health Hospital has 
been issued to GLMV Architecture. A designated team from Sedgwick County, the 
State, and GLMV will have 60 days to complete the programming and schematic 
design. A search will be conducted for an existing structure that could be utilized for 
the hospital, occurring consecutively during schematic design, as well as a search 
for land where a new structure could be erected. Upon completion, Sedgwick County 
will open an RFP to identify an architect and contractor after design completion. The 
project is expected to begin construction within the fourth quarter of 2024. The State 
will disperse funding from the State general fund and the Spark Grant to Sedgwick 
County, with the first amount of $60,000 being dispersed in August 2023.

Staff from KDADS, Larned State Hospital, Osawatomie State Hospital and Sedgwick 
County held a kickoff meeting with the architectural firm hired to create the 
programmatic design and initial schematics for the regional state hospital building. 
The kick off was on August 15 and the project design documents are expected to be 
finished by the end of October.

Lead: Kansas Dept. of Aging & Disability Services & Sedgwick County

Update from Sedgwick County

Update from KDADS

Developing programming and design of a regional state hospital, working with the Governor’s Office to form an 
advisory panel to collect public input on location and operations, and working with partners to develop strategies 
for workforce development and talent recruitment. 

City of Wichita HOME-ARP Projects

1. The City’s 2021-2022 HOME Program funding allocation is $1.5MM 
2. The City also received $5.5MM in HOME-American Rescue Plan
3. City Council approved a contract with Development Strategies Inc. and 

HomeBase to consult with local providers, analyze homelessness needs, and 
prepare City’s HOME-ARP allocation plan (April 19, 2022)

4. City Council approved the HOME-ARP plan (December 6, 2022), which includes 
funding for non-congregate shelter, affordable housing units, and coordinated 
support services through a housing-focused navigation center; the plan also 
includes a general contractor partner and management partners to operate 
affordable housing and non-congregate shelter

5. The HOME-ARP plan was approved by HUD (March 28, 2023)
6. City Council approved the agreement with PETRA Inc. for multi-phased 

development of the Multi-Agency Center (August 22, 2023)
7. PETRA Inc., HomeBase, and Julia Orlando to begin stakeholder consultation to 

identify potential partners, services, scale, funding, and site location

Lead: City of Wichita

Contract with a developer team and national consultant to work with the community and providers to identify 
site options for an effective service area for a homelessness navigation center, non-congregate housing and 
affordable housing, to be co-located with a 24/7/365 emergency shelter representing national best practices.

Update

15 



IC
T2

-5
A

 C
OM

CA
R

E 
th

er
ap

is
t a

nd
 IC

S 
Ca

re
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t (
ca

se
 m

an
ag

er
) w

ill
 re

sp
on

d 
to

 b
eh

av
io

ra
l h

ea
lth

 c
ris

is
 c

al
ls

 w
ith

in
 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
. F

re
qu

en
tly

, a
 W

ic
hi

ta
 P

ol
ic

e 
Offi

ce
r a

nd
 C

OM
CA

R
E 

w
ill

 jo
in

tly
 d

is
pa

tc
h 

to
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 n
ee

d.
  

CO
M

CA
R

E 
ha

s 
tr

ip
le

d 
th

ei
r s

ta
ff

 a
nd

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
fo

r e
xp

an
de

d 
co

ve
ra

ge
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 e
ac

h 
w

ee
k.

 T
he

 C
OM

CA
R

E 
st

aff
 

po
si

tio
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Ci

ty
 o

f W
ic

hi
ta

.  

Ot
he

r U
pd

at
es

 (M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 &
 S

ub
st

an
ce

 U
se

, H
om

el
es

sn
es

s,
 H

ou
si

ng
 e

tc
.)

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

O
ve

rs
ig

ht
 c

om
m

itt
ee

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 

th
ro

ug
h 

G
ov

er
no

r's
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

O
rd

er

D
es

ig
n 

w
or

k

Si
te

 s
el

ec
tio

n;
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ve
nd

or
 s

el
ec

tio
n

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
(c

om
pl

et
io

n 
20

25
)

Pr
oj

ec
t H

op
e

C
re

at
e 

2 
C

ar
e 

C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
Te

am
s

Si
te

 s
el

ec
tio

n

Be
gi

n 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
(c

om
pl

et
io

n 
TB

D
)

B
io

M
ed

 S
ch

oo
l

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
(c

om
pl

et
io

n 
Fa

ll 
20

26
)

C
O

M
C

A
R

E 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ris

is
 

C
en

te
r

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ris
is

 
C

en
te

r

(C
ity

 o
f W

ic
hi

ta
)

(S
ed

gw
ic

k 
C

ou
nt

y)
 C

on
tin

ue
d 

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n 

w
ith

 
Bi

oM
ed

 S
ch

oo
l

C
om

m
un

ity
 E

ffo
rts

 in
 S

ed
gw

ic
k 

C
ou

nt
y

St
at

e 
B

eh
av

io
ra

l 
H

ea
lth

 H
os

pi
ta

l  
(K

D
A

D
S 

&
 S

ed
gw

ic
k 

C
ou

nt
y)

 R
eg

io
na

l C
M

H
C

s,
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 h

os
pi

ta
ls

, l
aw

 e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t, 
ed

uc
at

io
n

(C
ity

 o
f W

ic
hi

ta
) L

aw
 e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t, 

C
on

tin
uu

m
 o

f 
C

ar
e,

 W
or

kf
or

ce
 A

llia
nc

e,
 G

oo
dw

ill,
 H

ea
lth

co
re

, 
IA

C
P,

 S
af

eN
ite

, U
S 

St
at

e'
s 

At
to

rn
ey

's
 O

ffi
ce

-D
is

tri
ct

 
of

 K
an

sa
s,

 B
re

ak
th

ro
ug

h 
C

lu
b

(W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
, U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f K

an
sa

s)
 S

ed
gw

ic
k 

C
ou

nt
y,

 C
ity

 o
f W

ic
hi

ta

(L
ea

d)
 a

nd
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

&
 S

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s

C
ity

 o
f W

ic
hi

ta
 H

om
e 

AR
P 

24
/7

 
H

om
el

es
sn

es
s 

C
en

te
r

Ef
fo

rt
Pr

oj
ec

te
d 

Ti
m

el
in

e
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

23
Eff

or
ts

Ti
m

el
in

e

Le
ad

: S
ed

gw
ic

k 
Co

un
ty

 &
  C

ity
 o

f W
ic

hi
ta

 

16 


	1-REAP ExecComDFTAgenda10-12-23KAL
	2-REAP Executive Committee DRAFT Meeting Minutes 09.07.2023
	4- 2023 REAP Legislative Priorities
	4a-SCKS Legislative Delegation Tour Overview MA
	5- SCK Transportation Coalition Tiered Projects REVISEDx11 -- 09-13-23
	Revised Draft

	6- mhsac-news-volume-1-09-07-23

